



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Mr Andrew Sanderson
Dow Corning CHP Site
Wimbourne Rd
Dock No: 2
Barry
CF63 3DH

Our ref: PAN-000211

Date: 5th April 2016

Dear Mr Sanderson

Acknowledging your application

Application reference: PAN-000211

Permit reference: EPR/JP323ZH

Operator: Industrial Energy Services Ltd

Facility: Barry Cogeneration Plant

Thank you for your application received 4th April 2016

Your fee may be different to what you have submitted, if this is the case a permitting officer will be in touch in due course. For further information please refer to our new charging scheme which came into effect on 1st April and which is available on our website.

If you should wish to discuss anything in respect of this application please contact the Permitting Team, on 03000654368.

Yours sincerely,

Tim O'Hara

Ffôn/Tel 0300 065 3000
Ffacs/Fax 0844 892 0845
Ebost/Email canolfanderbyntrwyddedau@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
permitreceiptcentre@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Derbyn Trwyddedau, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Ty Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permit Receipt Centre, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English